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Senate Resolution

Received: 11/19/2012 Received By: rchampag
Wanted: Today Companion to LRB:
For: Senate Chief Clerk By/Representing: Jeff
May Contact: Drafter: rchampag
Subject: Legislature - miscellaneous Addl. Drafters:
Extra Copies:
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: jeff.renk@legis.wisconsin.gov
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Champagne, Rick

"From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 7:35 AM
To: Aaron Gary; Alexis Ernst-Treutel, Bob Paolino; Cathlene Hanaman; Chris Siciliano; Daniel

Ritsche; Eileen Snyder; Eric Mueller; Fern Knepp; Gordon Malaise; Hai-Phuong Phan; Janice

Murphy; Joseph Kreye; Joy Dyer; Julie Pohlman; Kathy Follett; Lauren Jackson; Martinez,

Kristina; Mary Glass; Michael Duchek; Michael Gallagher; Michael Keane; Mike Barman; Pam

Kahler: Patricia Reichert; Patty Henry; Peggy Hurley; Rick Champagne; Robin Kite; Ron

Schlueter; Sarah Calvin; Steve Miller; Tamara Dodge; Tracy Kuczenski; Victoria Enright
Subject: Wheeler Report (11/13/2012) (5:05 PM)

From: The Wheeler Report [mailto:wheeler@thewheelerreport.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 5:05 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Wheeler Report - 11/13/12

= The Wheeler Report

Covering the Wisconsin Legislature since 1972

Tuesday, November 13, 2012

LEGISLATIVE LEADERSHIP ELECTED
Senate Republicans

Majority Leader, Sen. Scott Fitzgerald

Senate President, Sen. Mike Ellis

Senate President Pro Tempore, Sen. Joe Leibham
Asst. Majority Leader, Sen. Glen Grothman
Caucus Chair, Sen. Frank Lasee

Caucus Vice Chair, Sen. Sheila Harsdorf

Senate Democrats

Minority Leader, Sen. Chris Larson

Asst. Minority Leader, Sen. Dave Hansen
Caucus Chair, Sen. Julie Lassa

Caucus Vice Chair, Sen. Kathleen Vinehout
Caucus Sgt. At Arms, Sen. Nikiya Harris

Assembly Republicans

e Speaker, Rep. Robin Vos
e Majority Leader, Rep. Scott Suder



Speaker Pro Tempore, Rep. Bill Kramer
Asst. Majority Leader, Rep. Jim Steineke
Caucus Chair, Rep. Joan Ballweg
Caucus Vice Chair, Rep. John Murtha
Caucus Secretary, Rep. Mary Williams
Caucus Sgt. At Arms, Rep. Sam Kerkman

Assembly Democrats

Mincrity Leader, Rep. Peter Barca

Asst. Minority Leader, Rep. Sandy Pasch
Caucus Chair, Rep. Andy Jorgenson
Caucus Vice Chair, Rep. JoCasta Zamarripa
Caucus Secretary, Rep. Janis Ringhand
Caucus Sgt. At Arms, Rep. Josh Zepnick

® & o & o o

DARLING NAMED JFC CO-CHAIR
Sen. Alberta Darling was named as co-chair of the Joint Finance Committee.

Link to release.

WLEA SUES OVER ACT 10

The Wisconsin Law Enforcement Association has filed suit in Dane County against the
State of Wisconsin over Act 10. The lawsuit is similar to the suit filed by the Madison
Teachers Association.

Link to release.

Link to complaint

To review today's releases. click here to visit us at thewheelerreport.com
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2011 SENATE RESOLUTION 1

January 3, 2011 - Introduced by Senators S. FITZGERALD, ELLIS, GROTHMAN, MILLER
and HANSEN.

Relating to: notifying the assembly and the governor that the 2011-2012 senate is
organized.

Resolved by the senate, That:

SeEcTION 1. Presiding officers of the 2011-2012 senate listed. The
following persons are the presiding officers of the 2011-2012 senate, as elected by the
senate through adoption of this resolution pursuant to article IV, section 9, of the
Wisconsin Constitution:

President — Senator Michael G. Ellis

President pro tempore — Senator Joseph Leibham

SeEcTION 2. Legislative officers of the 2011-2012 senate listed. The
following persons are legislative officers of the 2011-2012 senate, as elected by the
senate through adoption of this resolution pursuant to article XIII, section 6, of the
Wisconsin Constitution:

Chief clerk — Honorable Robert J. Marchant

Sergeant at arms — Honorable Edward A. Blazel
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2011 - 2012 Legislature —2- At

SECTION 3

SECTION 3. Political party officers of the 2011-2012 senate listed. The
following persons are the political party officers of the 2011-2012 senate, as
previously designated by the respective political party caucuses:

Majority party officers:

Leader — Senator Scott L. Fitzgerald

Assistant leader — Senator Glenn Grothman

Caucus chairperson — Senator Daniel E. Kapanke

Caucus vice chairperson — Senator Sheila E. Harsdorf

Minority party officers:

Leader — Senator Mark Miller

Assistant leader — Senator Dave Hansen

Caucus chairperson — Senator Julie M. Lassa

Caucus vice chairperson — Senator Kathleen Vinehout

SECTION 4. Transmittal to assembly and governor. Immediately upon the
adoption of this resolution, the chief clerk shall transmit copies thereof to the
assembly and to the governor, notifying both that the 2011-2012 senate is organized
for the conduct of its business.

(END)
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2013 SENATE RESOLUTION

Z
Relating to: notifying the assembly and the governor that the 2013-2014 senate is

organized.

Resolved by the senate, That: L,

SEcTioN 1. Presiding officers of the 2013—2})l4 senate listed. The
following persons are the presiding officers of the 2013-2014 senate, as elected by the
senate through adoption of this resolution pursuant to article IV,\/section 9, of the
Wisconsin Constitution:

President — Senator Michael G. Ellis

President pro tempore — Senator Joseph Leibham

SEcTION 2. Legislative officers of the 2013—2OIZ senate listed. The
following persons are legislative officers of the 2013-—2014‘/senate, as elected by the
senate through adoption of this resolution pursuant to article XIII,;/ection 6, of the

Wisconsin Constitution:

Chief clerk — Honorable Jeffrey Renk
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SECTION 2

Sergeant at arms — Honorable Edward A. Blazel

SEcTioN 3. Political party officers of the 2013-201 { senate listed. The
v

following persons are the political party officers of the 2013-2014 senate, as

previously designated by the respective political party caucuses:

Majority party officers:

Leader — Senator Scott L. Fitzgerald

Assistant leader — Senator Glenn Grothman

Caucus chairperson — Senator Frank G. Lasee

Caucus vice chairperson — Senator Sheila E. Harsdorf
Minority party officers:

Leader — Senator Chris Larson

Assistant leader — Senator Dave Hansen

Caucus chairperson — Senator Julie M. Lassa

Caucus vice chairperson — Senator Kathleen Vinehout
Caucus sergeant at arms — Senator Nikiya Harris

SECTION 4. Transmittal to assembly and governor. Immediately upon the

adoption of this resolution, the chief clerk shall transmit copies thereof to the

v

assembly and to the governor, notifying both that the 2013-2014 senate is organized

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

SEcTION 1. Presiding officers of the 2013-2014 senate listed. The
following persons are the presiding officers of the 2013-2014 senate, as elected by the
senate through adoption of this resolution pursuant to article IV, section 9, of the
Wisconsin Constitution: |

President — Senator Michael G. Ellis

President pro tempore — Senator Joseph Leibham

SECTION 2. Legislative officers of the 2013-2014 senate listed. The
following persons are legislative officers of the 2013-2014 senate, as elected by the
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
| 1 Sergeant at arms — Honorable Edward A. Blazel
2 SECTION 3. Political party officers of the 2013-2014 senate listed. The
3 following persons are the political party officers of the 2013-2014 senate, as
4 previously designated by the respective political party caucuses:
5 Majority party officers:
6 Leader — Senator Scott L. Fitzgerald
7 Assistant leader — Senator Glenn Grothman
8 Caucus chairperson — Senator Frank G. Lasee
9 Caucus vice chairperson — Senator Sheila E. Harsdorf
10 Minority party officers:
11 Leader — Senator Chris Larson
12 Assistant leader — Senator Dave Hansen
13 Caucus chairperson — Senator Julie M. Lassa
14 Caucus vice chairperson — Senator Kathleen Vinehout
15 Caucus sergeant at arms — Senator Nikiya Harris
16 SECTION 4. Transmittal to assembly and governor. Immediately upon the
17 adoption of this resolution, the chief clerk shall transmit copies thereof to the
18 assembly and to the governor, notifying both that the 2013-2014 senate is organized
19 for the conduct of its business.

20 (END)




